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At the end of this lane, leading to the
Cathedral close, stands the Gateway
built by Prior Goldstone in 1517; in this
building are stored the ecclesiastical
registers of the Diocese. Beyond the
Gateway stands the Cathedral and enter-
ing by the southwest door we find our-

reign of Queen Anne, captured Gibraltar.
The central window is to the memory of
the officers and men who fell in the
Crimea and beneath the window partly
inside and partly outside the church is
the plain stone coffin of the distinguished
prelate, Stephen Langton, who died in
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selves in the south aisle, at the east end
of which is the Warriors’ chapel con-
taining the tomb of Margaret Holland,
daughter of the Earl of Kent, her first
husband, John Deanford, Earl of Som-
eret, and her second husband, Thomas
Duke of Clarence, second son of Henry
IV. Other monuments are Lieutenant
Prude 1632 ; Sir Thomas Thornhurst Kt.,
1527, and Sir George Rooke, who, in the

1230. He it was who divided the Bible
into chapter and verses and also assisted
the Barons in wresting Magna Charta
from King John.

On the corresponding side of the nave
is the Lady Chapel—built by Prior Gold-
stone, the first in 1460, on the site of the
old Norman Chapel of St. Benedict. At
the foot of the column on the right of
this Chapel Becket in 1170 was murdered



